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September 29, 2017

Via Fax

The Honorable Michael E. Hubner, J.S.C.

Morris County Superior Court — Chancery Division — Family Part
Washington & Court Streets — 5th Floor — Courtroom 16
Morristown, New Jersey 07960-0910

Re: IMO Township of Long Hill
Docket No MRS-L-1660-15

Dear Judge Hubner:

I am pleased to advise Your Honor that Long Hill Township and Fair Share Housing Center
have finalized their settlement agreement in the above matter. In that regard, | enclosed a copy of the
fully-executed settlement agreement and respectfully request that the Court schedule a fairness
hearing. Thank you.

Respectfully yours,
Jobn B. Pidgeon

John R. Pidgeon
Township Attorney

JRP:dal

cc: Joshua Bauers, Esq., Fair Share Housing Center
Jessica Caldwell, P.E., Township Planner
Nancy Malool, Township Administrator
Deborah Brooks, Long Hill Township Clerk
By email
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